PUBLIC SAFETY MEETING

June 4, 2024

The regular meeting of Public Safety, Probation, EMO, Stop DWI, Fire, & Safety was held in the Legislative Conference Room, at the Ronald E. Dougherty County Office Building, 56 Main Street, Tuesday, June 4, 2024, which started at 2:30 PM and ended at 2:55 PM.

Present:

Keith Flesher	Chair, Public Safety
William Standinger III	Legislator {Committee Member}
Barb Roberts	Legislator {Committee Member}
Marte Sauerbrey	Chair of the Legislator
Gary Howard	Sheriff, Sheriff's Office
Brian Cain	Director, Probation
Corinne Cornelius	Director, Office of Emergency Services
Bob Williams	Asst. Coordinator, Office of Emergency Services

GUEST: Cathy Haskell, Legislative Clerk

ABSENT: Peter DeWind, County Attorney

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

The March 5, 2024; April 2, 2024, and May 7, 2024 minutes were accepted with no corrections or changes

Motion by: William Standinger III to accept the March 5, 2024, April 2, 2024, and May 7, 2024 Minutes.

Second: Barb Roberts

All in Favor - Carried

OFFICE OF EMERGENCY SERVICES – Corinne Cornelius:

FINANCIAL:

• May YTD Report – Budget within

OLD BUSINESS:

- Radio Project Motorola submitted a change order to include the cost of a shelter. Resolution regarding this change order. The VESTA phone system equipment was delivered downstairs to conduct training and to ensure all equipment is complete. This will allow for a live cutover of the system. The furniture for dispatch is now due to arrive August 6th. This delays the project two (2) weeks but will allow county IT additional time to ensure that fiber is complete. Motorola is climbing towers for final tower. We are approximately 3-4 weeks from being able to begin site construction. We are considering working with a consultant to ensure that the project continues to run smoothly.
- CAD Project Candor Village Police is now on the CAD system. We will be monitoring them to ensure that they are on the map and active.
- EMS No significant changes in county EMS coverage. The issues being manpower shortages.
- Emergency Management Nothing new to report at this time.
- Threat Assessment Team Hosted the BTERC training May 21-23rd. It was very well attended with over 31 attendees, mostly Tioga County partners.
- FIRE Fire Departments have continued to be very busy.

NEW BUSINESS:

• None

PERSONNEL:

• Deputy Director position was closed and interviews are being scheduled.

RESOLUTIONS:

- Amend Agreement with Motorola Change Order #5
- Modify 2024 Budget and Appropriation of Funds
- Authorize Submission o FY2023 Domestic Terrorism Prev Grant
- Authorize Submission of EMPGA24

**Committee agreed to move these resolutions forward

PROBATION – Brian Cain:

FINANCIAL:

- Expended 46% of 2024 budget on track
- \$790 of DWI Supervision fee collected in May. \$4,270 collected in 2024
- \$81,697.81 in restitution and surcharge collected in May. \$91,804.05 collected to date in 2024

NEW BUSINESS:

- Staffing There are currently two (2) unfilled Probation Officer positions. Three (3) candidates have been interviewed to date.
- Training All Probation Officers attend the Threat Evaluation and Reporting Course (TERC) organized by Emergency Management. Probation Director will be attending the annual summer conference of the Council of Probation Administrators (COPA) in Oswego from Sunday, June 23, 2024 to Wednesday, June 26, 2024.
- Probation will be conducting its annual In-Service training/staff meeting at Hickories Park on Thursday, June 20, 2024, beginning at noon. The In-Service will be held in conjunction with staff and administrators from the Tioga County Department of Mental Hygiene as well as Tioga County Alcohol and Drug Services.
- Probation has provided Decision Points training within Candor High School during the Spring of 2024. Going to start it in Owego and Spencer Schools. In-school suspension youths are who we talk to regarding Decision Points.
- Quality Assurance (audit program). Probation continues to work toward implementation of this program. The Quality Assurance Program procedures should be finalized by the Fall of 2024.
- Received the Annual Plan Block Grant due July 1, 2024.
- Juvenile Delinquency Services May of 2024 there were three (3) Juvenile Delinquency Appearance Tickets (JDAT) Criminal Contempt in the First Degree, Criminal Mischief in the Third Degree, both Class E Felonies; and Criminal Mischief in the Fourth Degree, a Class A Misdemeanor; and a Forcible Touching charge. Twelve-year-old male committed a crime of Grand Larceny in the Fourth Degree, a Class E Felony. He stole \$600 from his babysitter's home. YTD: 9 plus recently received 3 more JD Appearance Tickets bringing that total up to 12. The newest three (3) JD Appearance Tickets charges stem from them breaking into the old school on Elm Street in Owego. That building is a hot spot for Juveniles.
- ATL Programs Electronic Monitoring will be installing two (2) more Alco Tags on probationers. Pre-Trial Release (PTR) – 22 people being supervised via the PTR. Community Service – WWP has resumed with a new Officer at the Tioga County Sheriff's Office.
- Court Ordered Investigations 41 actives; Supervision 181 cases; and Violation of Probation petitions 10 defendants/respondents.

PERSONNEL:

- Two vacant Probation Officer 1 positions
- One unfunded Probation Officer 1 position

RESOLUTIONS:

• None

<u>SHERIFF – Gary Howard:</u>

FINANCIAL:

• Revenues are \$141,821 which is 29% of the budget. Expenditures are \$5,005,055 which is 40% of the budget. Inmate boarders are \$55,363 which is 37% of the budget.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Average daily inmate population for the month of May 2024 was 42. As of this AM, we are up to 53. Average of 4 Federal inmates (116 days) and 5 board-ins (143 days) for the month.
- Jail camera replacement project still ongoing
- In the planning phase for the VESTA Next Gen 911 system
- E911 dispatch center upgrades projected in early August
- New building/garage project started
- Planning for new License Plate Reader (LPR) will have two (2) mobile and one for Sheriff's Parking lot
- Litigation Issues litigation with a former employee ongoing

PERSONNEL:

Update on vacancies – <u>Civil Office</u> – 1 open part-time position; <u>Corrections Division</u> - currently 4 open Correction Officers position; 1 open part-time cook position; 0 Correction Officers on light duty; 2 Corrections Officers in the academy; and 1 Correction Officer graduated from the Corrections Academy; <u>Road Patrol</u> – 2 open Deputy positions; 2 Deputies currently attending the police academy; 1 Deputy currently on light duty; 1 Deputy on military deployment; <u>E911 Emergency</u> <u>Communications Center</u> – 2 open full-time; and all positions filled for <u>Records and Administration</u>.

RESOLUTION:

• None

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Brian Cain requested an Executive Session. Legislator William Standinger made a motion; Legislator Barbara Roberts Seconded to discuss employment matters. Time commenced 2:55 PM; Time adjourned 3:11 PM – action taken that Probation Director Brian Cain will be attending the June 20th Legislative work session for further discussion.

Public Safety Committee Meeting

In attendance were Legislator Flesher; Legislator Roberts; Legislator Standinger; Legislator Chairperson Sauerbrey; Brian Cain, Probation Director; and Legislative Clerk Cathy Haskell.

Respectfully submitted,

Kristen Kallin Secretary to the Director of Probation—June 4, 2024